
Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

8AC-EUR2331 Remedial Action Plan and Risk Assessment (RAPRA)
Pirie, Bradley <BPirie@gov.nu.ca> Wed, Aug 14, 2024 at 9:23 AM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "LeBlanc-Havard, Michele" <MLeBlanc-Havard1@gov.nu.ca>, "Elliott, James" <JElliott@gov.nu.ca>, "Brisco, Alex"
<ABrisco@gov.nu.ca>, "Sudlovenick, Kevin" <KSudlovenick@gov.nu.ca>, Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing
Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robert

We will need some more time for this review. We have competing priorities and both James and I will have
to go on work trips next week. We won't be able to get comments to you until September 6. Will this still be
sufficient for the risk assessment? 

Brad

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: August 8, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Pirie, Bradley <BPirie@GOV.NU.CA>
Cc: LeBlanc-Havard, Michele <MLeBlanc-Havard1@gov.nu.ca>; Elliott, James <JElliott@GOV.NU.CA>; Brisco,
Alex <ABrisco@GOV.NU.CA>; Sudlovenick, Kevin <KSudlovenick@gov.nu.ca>; Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-
oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 8AC-EUR2331 Remedial Action Plan and Risk Assessment (RAPRA)
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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